e
ConocoPhillips

P.O. Box 4289
Farmington, NM 87499

May 24, 2011

NM Oil and gas Conservation Division

Energy & Minerals Department RCUD HAY 2711
Attn: Mr. William Jones .
1220 St. Francis Drive OIL CONS. DIy,

Santa Fe, NM 87501

DIST. 2
Dear Mr. Jones

Amendment Request for SWD-412
San Juan 32-8 Unit #301 SWD
API-30-045-27935

This letter is to request an amendment to the permit for the San Juan 32-8 Unit
No. 301 SWD well (Administrative Order No. SWD-412) to set a packer below
8212 feet or the top of the Morrison formation as picked by the Division’s
geologists and to continue injecting at a surface pressure of 2730 psig with
Division Order No IPI-257 dated 9-21-05.

Richard Corcoran, Landman for COPC has confirmed that there is no split
vertically as to the ownership of the Morrison zone and as such we understand
that no notification will be required.

Please advise if further information is required. We sincerely appreciate your
consideration in this matter.

Respecitfully,

/K/ajﬁyj0 (/ch/»’ p—

Patsy Clugston
Sr. Regulatory Specialist

CC: Aztec Division - OCD /
Well file



